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February 10, 195

tr, Scurrier
01l Conservation Lommission of dew Mexico
Santa Fe, New lexico

Dear ¥Mr. Spurrier:

e are contemplating the repair of our wells, Litby No. 1, Libby No. 2,
and De baca No. 2.

I am calling this to your personal attention because I know you are in
possession of the facts concerring the requirements to place these wells
in good condition and thus prevent the unwarrarted loss of natural re-
sources.

It is our understanding that there is some leakage through the caséings
of Libby Yo. 1, which would prcbably require cementing. We are also in-
formed that all three wells might require " bleeder strings ",

Ve would greatly appreciate any advice you will give us in connection
with the atove and also if it is not asking too much to have your recom-—

mendation of one or more tirms whom you believe capable of performing
this work.

A very early reply would be appreciated as we plan to start the work as
quickly as possible.

Tharking you in anticipation of the same, we remain
Very truly yours

ICECO, TNCORPORATED
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